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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 10:53 AM
To: Admin A; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@I|bs-auto.com;

bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com;
nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation

Ce HO Vincent; WANG Peter
Subject: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGA 7302U
Attachments: Boxer_1569466373.109741_asset.JPG

Dear Partners,

Please assist to provide MR Peter with the Market Value for this case.
DOA: 23/9/2019

Thanks in advance for your help.

Thanks & regards,
Chung Yang

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 27 September 2019 3:45 PM

To: ONG Chung Yang

Cc: SUR; HO Vincent; WANG Peter

Subject: RE: Assistance required: To effect MV for SGA 7302U

Dear Chung Yang,
The MV of SGA 7302U is S8K-S9K(est) as at Sep’19.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ONG Chung Yang <chungyang.ong@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 26 September 2019 10:53 AM

To: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; benson@Ibs-auto.com;
bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; edwardchowl@yahoo.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; mail@vpappraisal.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: HO Vincent <vincent.ho@axa.com.sg>; WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>

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

----- Disclaimer-----

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
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owner 1D Type:

Oowner [D:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Primary Colour;
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.: :
Chassis No.:

pack to OneMotoring

‘
-

Maximum Power Output
Open MarketValue.
Original Regtstratmn Dafé;
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count: iyt
ActuaiARF Pald

PARF/COE Rebate for Reglstered Vehicle

Singapore NRIC
95527

SGA?S_OZU
Yes

265ep2019

TOYOTA

WISH 1 8 A

Si _Iye_r

2005
17272408721
ZNE100272916
97.0 kW {130 bhp)
$21 690.00

26Nov2005
. 26Nov2oos

be furthe rem:wed_ The vehfcl must be de—regtstered upon COE expiry or when the




